Approved: _

Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Wagle at 9:00 a.m. on March 14, 2000, in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Howell - excused			
Committee staff present:	April Holman Don Hayward Shirley Sicilian Ann Deitcher,	Chris Courtwright, Legislative Research Department April Holman, Legislative Research Department Don Hayward, Revisor of Statutes Shirley Sicilian, Department of Revenue Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary Edith Beaty, Taxation Secretary	
Conferees appearing before the committee:		Mikel Miller of Kansas, Inc. Shirley Sicilian, Department of Revenue Tony Folsom of Board of Tax Appeal Marlee Bertholf of Ks Chamber of Comm. and Industry Don Seifert of the City of Olathe Larry Kleeman of League of Kansas Municipalities	

SB 69 - Disclosure of taxpayer information by Department of Revenue to Kansas, Inc.

The Chair recognized Mikel Miller of Kansas, Inc., who spoke to the Committee as a proponent of **SB 69**. (Attachments 1 and 2).

The hearing on SB 69 was concluded

SB 410 - Taxation statutory compliance benefits and incentives.

Shirley Sicilian of the Department of Revenue

The hearing on SB 410 was concluded.

SB 411 - Property tax appeals procedures.

Appearing before the Committee as a proponent for **SB 411** was Tony Folsom of the Tax Appeal Board. (Attachment 4).

Next to speak in support of **SB 411** was Marlee Bertholf of the Kansas Chamber of Commerce and Industry. (Attachment 5).

Ms. Bertholf was asked if she would object to **SB 410** and **SB 411** being combined into one bill. She said she would not.

The hearing on SB 411 was concluded.

CONTINUATION SHEET

HB 3007 - Relating to reporting requirements of Revenue Department concerning excise taxes.

Don Seifert of the City of Olathe appeared as a proponent for HB 3007. (Attachment 6).

Larry Kleeman of the League of Kansas Municipalities spoke to the Committee in support of **HB 3007**. (Attachment 7).

The hearing on HB 3007 was concluded.

HCR 5071 - Concurrent resolution memorializing the United States Congress to repeal the telephone excise tax.

It was moved by Representative Long and seconded by Representative Sharp that **HCR 5071** be passed favorably out of Committee. The motion carried on a voice vote.

<u>SCR 1629 - Constitutional amendment classifying water craft and air craft for property tax</u> <u>purposes.</u>

Representative Edmonds requested that **SCR 1629** be deferred until a later date. The Chair told the Committee they would be hearing it on March 21.

It was moved by Representative Sharp and seconded by Representative Campbell to pass **HB 3007** favorably out of Committee.

Representative Edmonds moved that a substitute motion me made regarding **HB 3007**. The motion was seconded by Representative Tomlinson. The motion was then withdrawn.

The motion to pass HB 3007 favorably carried on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 15, 2000.